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Description & historic information:

Small municipal cemetery, rectangular shape, located opposite to St Matthew’s Church, earliest
burial appears to be February 1867. Located on the site of an earlier farm, demolished to make way
for the cemetery. Main entrance on south side, with Skerry Sandstone gate piers and iron gates
(which match those at the church on the opposite side of the road). Boundary is marked by holly
hedges to south (front) and west (side), with 19" century brick wall to north and various
fences/walls to east. Several mature and semi- mature trees throughout the cemetery.

1802 Normanton on Trent Enclosure Map 1835 Sanderson s Map 1899 OS Map .
(Source: Nottinghamshire Archives) (Nottinghamshire County Council, 2003)

Aerial photograph of cemetery, taken 2007  Gate piers and gates at main entrance
(source: Bassetlaw District Council)

Features of significance:
Skerry Sandstone gate piers and iron gates at entrance (matching those at the church). Various
significant gravestones and monuments and several mature and semi-mature trees.

Listed Buildings: n/a
Scheduled Ancient Monuments: n/a
Conservation Area: n/a
Local Interest Buildings: n/a

Bassetlaw

DISTRICT COUNCIL

North Nottinghamshire




Normanton on Trent Cemetery

(¢ | = N
D Unregistered Park & Garden boundary m
—_— 7T

House

Wilton
|;‘ R%renr
Barnfield House
Roseban ‘

Woodyard House
Chestnut House
e —
Graveyard

The Cottage

St Matthews

Normanton Hall

(]
rowh copyright and database right 2015. Ordnance Survey Licence number 1000 Qiladge

Eastgate
Lodge

=

LB Church

VT
‘ Ha
L

’ Mylyn

Almshouses

11.9m

Hollytree

Elizabet

J

.
((=x) Bassetlaw
(B s zaunet

®

Additional information on this site may be found on the Historic Environment Record held and maintained by Nottinghamshire County Council.



http://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/learning/history/historicbuildings/historicenvironmentrecord/

